430- Mohammed Amjad

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr. Amjad.
Have a good day.

We will provide it to you soon.

Thanks & Regards,

Mousa Khubrani.

125- Mousa A. Khubrani

Saturday, March 2, 2024 2:30 PM

430- Mohammed Amjad; 113- Muath A. Alhawas; 112- Saddam A. Zuhairi
333- Saad A. Alshaikh

Re: Pending salary slips for the month of JANUAARY 2023, For FEBRUARY 2024
salary.

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 2:26:18 PM
To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 112- Saddam A. Zuhairi

<112 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of JANUAARY 2023, For FEBRUARY 2024 salary.

Dear Sir,

Daffah Wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For February
2024 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.



Payslip Pool

Emp ID %
3129
3124
3122
2098
EDEE
2038
038
032
ap44
2003
3002
2094
2092
2978
2921
2703
2338
2333
2513

2479

2475

2381

2010

1573

1301

0989

0931

Azzah Mohammed-

Fathy Mohamed Sayed

Ismzil Mansour Ismail

Khalid Rashied |

Gamal Ahmed Maohammed

Ihab Gamal lbrahim

Saddam Abdulalern Ali

Belal Faisal Ahmed

Gaber Elsayed Gubr

Osama Mohamed lbrahim

Abdalla Mohamed Mohamed

Ahmed Mohamed Abdrihamed

Osama Mohamed Mohamed

Ahmed Abdullah F

Osama Faleh Naji AlSubhi

Helal Ahmed Abdulnoor Dabwa Hanan

Abdelhamid Wesam kKamal Abdelmoati

Moustaf Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim

Ab bakr Anwar Abdullah Mustafa

Mohamed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey

Raja Faisal Zzman Raja Caiser Zaman

Ahmed Ali Mohammed Casem Alsanfani

Mohammad-- Shawkat

Mohamed Abdelbaset Moghazy Elfar

Akhmed Ibrahim Hussein Mohamed Zsher

Ahmaed Megahid Mchammed Shalaby

Abas Hamdalla Csman Aba

Reason %




